OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

g /}: NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS  Srarsmes, .,
RESZY & NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT s

Jennifer A. Salisbury

CABINET SECRETARY

September 29, 1999

Enron Oil & Gas Company
P.O. Box 2267

Midland, TX. 79702

Attn: Mike Francis

Re: (1)Enron Oil & Gas Company’s Conoco ‘8’ State Com. #1, located
in Unit J of Section 8, Township 17 South, Range 29 East, NMPM.

(2)Enron Oil & Gas Company’s Conoco ‘9’ State Com. #1, located
in Unit G, Section 9, Township 17 South, Range 29 East, NMPM.

Dear Mr. Francis,

I am returning the forms for the above referenced wells you sent to our office un-
approved. These are the subsequent reports on the drilling of the wells and the intent to
plug for the Conoco ‘9’ State Com. #1. As we have discussed over the phone WOC time
for the water protection string will be 18 hours. I understand that our conversation about
this matter was after work was preformed. Please submit the required documentation
under Rule 107.G (Option 2) for WOC time on casing that is less than 18 hours. In this
case this will be for both strings of casing on each well. In addition, we have not received
electric logs for the plugged well.

Please correct and submit the requested documents to our office so we can approve these
forms and for approval of future regulatory documentation for any other well that Enron
operates in our District.

Please feel free to call if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Yours truly,

Py il S

G. Arrant
District II Geologist
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